
Stantec Consulting Ltd. 
400 - 1331 Clyde Avenue, Ottawa ON  K2C 3G4 

July 18, 2025 

Attention: Jon Baron Area Training Manager - Eastern Ontario 
Carpenters’ Union 
8560 Campeau Drive 
Kanata, Ontario K2T ON7 

Reference: Geotechnical Review of Grading Plan for Proposed Building Addition, 8560 Campeau 
Drive, Ottawa, ON 

Stantec Consulting Ltd. (Stantec) prepared a geotechnical investigation report for the proposed building 

addition titled “Proposed Building Addition at 8560 Campeau Drive, Ottawa, ON” dated April 2025. 

This letter documents the geotechnical review of the site grading plan for the proposed building addition. 
The reviewed drawing (No. 123082-GR, “Grading and Erosion & Sediment Control Plan,” dated July 14, 
2025) shows a finished floor slab elevation of 102.8 m, matching the existing building and includes minor 
grading near the addition. Stantec has no concerns with the proposed site grades with respect to the 
settlement of the underlying clay soils.    

CLOSURE 

We trust that this proposal meets your current requirements.  Should you have any questions or require 

further clarification regarding this proposal, please do not hesitate to contact our office.   

Regards, 

STANTEC CONSULTING LTD. 

Chris McGrath, P.Eng. 
Senior Associate, Geotechnical Engineer 
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